



ELIZABETH PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Every Child, Achieving Excellence

Olga Hugelmeyer
Superintendent of Schools

Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board
Secretary

February 7, 2022

Ms. Maria E. Lorenz
opra+request-26580-5f4d888f@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Ms. Lorenz:

I am in receipt of your request for records pursuant to the State's Open Public Records Act.

1. Retrievable records for your request "Contract with Critchley, Kinum & Denoia" are attached.
2. Retrievable records for your request "Invoices for services provided by Critchley, Kinum & Denoia from November 2019 to Present" are attached. The invoices have been redacted for information contained in the records that are protected under the OPRA exemption for records within the attorney-client privilege.
3. Your request "Contract with LaCorte, Bundy, Varady, Kinsella" is denied as the contract has not been executed. A copy of the fully executed contract will be available once it has been filed with my office.
4. Retrievable records for your request "Invoices from October to Present for LaCorte, Bundy, Varady, Kinsella" are attached. The invoices have been redacted for information contained in the records that are protected under the OPRA exemption for records within the attorney-client privilege.

Sincerely,

Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Office of the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary

500 North Broad Street, Elizabeth, New Jersey 07208 • Ph: 908.436.5112 • Fax: 908.436.5158
Email: kennedha@epsnj.org • Website: www.epsnj.org